NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION C SSION
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

September 15, 1936

Mr. A. K. Thompson, ianager
Meryland Casuelty Company,
El Paso Claim Division,

Fl1 Paso, Texas.

Dear Sir:

This is in reply to your letter of September
8th, 1936 re: Bond 2052, State of New Yexico, Ka-
tional Securities 0il Company.

You are advised that we have received from
Talbott & Mulleneaux "Notice of Intention to Plulg
Jell™ for the Liman Vell No. 1 in the SiSW! Seec,
33, T. 18 S,, R, 37 E. Presumably this work will
be completed in the very necar future.

As soon as we receive a satisfactory report

on the plugging operations, the bond of your Co n-
pany pretaining to this well can be cancelled.

Very truly yours,
0IL CONSERVATION COMHMISSION
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